
From: Reagan, Kelly W.
To: Lee, Jonathan S.; Long, Christopher S. (Finance)
Cc: Burke, Sue A.; Conley, Ryan E.
Subject: RE: Fleet Expansion Request
Date: Monday, March 18, 2024 1:22:05 PM
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Hello Mr. Lee,
Frankly, if the appointing authority approves the expansion (DPU in this case), then it is approved by
Fleet & Finance.
So, I think you are good to go-sir!
Thank you,
Kelly
 

From: Lee, Jonathan S. 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 1:06 PM
To: Long, Christopher S. (Finance) <CSLong@columbus.gov>
Cc: Burke, Sue A. <SABurke@columbus.gov>; Conley, Ryan E. <REConley@columbus.gov>; Reagan,
Kelly W. <KWReagan@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Fleet Expansion Request
 
Chris just wanted to follow-up and see if your Director had a chance to review and approve this
expansion request.
Thank you,
Jon
 

From: Lee, Jonathan S. 
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 9:24 AM
To: Long, Christopher S. (Finance) <CSLong@columbus.gov>
Cc: Burke, Sue A. <SABurke@columbus.gov>; Conley, Ryan E. <REConley@columbus.gov>; Reagan,
Kelly W. <KWReagan@columbus.gov>
Subject: Fleet Expansion Request
 
Chris, attached is a fleet expansion request for your consideration.
Thank you,
 
 
Jon Lee
Deputy Director
_____________________________________________________
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